
    

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY DECEMBER 12, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time. All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve December 12th meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -November 21st minutes 

   -November 28th minutes 

                 -Bills 

 

8:30 a.m. 

➢ EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

Lisa Guggisberg- Auditor-Treasurer- 10 years 

 

8:35 a.m. 

➢ Auditor-Treasurer  

Jean Price 

1) Review and Approve the Consent Agenda 

-Cash Balance Report 

-Investment Summary 

-Budget Report:  General Fund; Road and Bridge; Building; Human  

Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; Soil and Water        

Conservation District Fund 

 

2) Ditch Fund Transfers 

3) Resolution Authorizing A/T to make Electronic Funds Transfer in 2024 

4) Resolution Authorizing A/T to pay Certain Claims 

5) Resolution to establish Fund Balance Policy 

 

8:40 a.m. 

➢ LICENSE DEPARTMENT 

Amy Serbus 

1) License Center Update 

 

8:45 a.m. 

➢ COUNTY ATTORNEY 

Jenna Peterson 

1) Cannabis Ordinance 

 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

December 12, 2023 

 2 

8:50 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Jeanette Pidde 

1) Application for Rezoning 1-23r Eric & Heidi Linsmeier on behalf of O&E Properties, LLC 

2) Phase 1 Archaeological Survey Quote 

3) Service Agreement with Kogal Archaeological Consulting Services 

 

9:00 a.m. 

➢ SHERIFF 

Jason Jacobson 

1) Out of State Travel Request 

2) BLRR Drug Task Force JPA 

3) 2024 Law Enforcement Contract with Wabasso (pending County Attorney approval) 

4) 2023 November Jail Population 

 

9:10 a.m. 

➢ MAINTENANCE  

Loren Gewerth 

1) Fire Inspection Agreement (pending County Attorney approval) 

2) G & R Controls Agreement (paperwork pending) 

 

9:15 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Anthony Sellner 

1) Approve Bills 

2) Approve Final pay Request 22-10; SAP 064-613-017 

3) Approve Final pay Request 22-3; SAP 064-599-125, SAP 064-599-130, SAP 064-599-134 

4) Approve CSAH 24 speed study Resolution. 

5) Budget Summary 

 

9:30 a.m. 

BREAK 

 

9:40 a.m. 

➢ SUMMIT CARBON SOLUTIONS 

Patrick McCarthy & Scott O’ Konek 

 

10:00 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION 

1) 2024 Tobacco License Application- Wabasso C-Store (Tabled from November 21st) 

2) 2024 Tobacco License Application- Lamberton C-Store (Tabled from November 21st) 

3) 2024 Liquor License Application- Expressway- Sanborn 

4) 2024 Tobacco License Applications 

a) Staples enterprises Inc. dba Expressway Sanborn 

b) Erickson’s Amoco Handi-Mart dba Erickson’s Handi-Mart Lamberton 

c) Meadowland Farmers Coop Belview 

5) Area II Minnesota River Basin Projects JPA 

6) Public Data Requests Policy  

7) Local Homeless Prevention Aid Agreement 

8) FY 24 Snowmobile Grant-In-Aid Program Contract Agreement (pending County Attorney 

approval) 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

December 12, 2023 

 3 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) Resignation 

2) Request to Transfer 

3) Set 2024 Health Insurance Premiums 

4) Request to Set Cafeteria Contributions 

5) Set Health Insurance Premiums for COBRA 

 

10:30 a.m. 

➢ ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Briana Mumme 

1) Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal  

 

 

 

Commissioner Items:  

• WRAP Inc. Funding Request 

  

Commissioners’ Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
 

 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not, but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 12-8-23 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
December 12th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 
December 26th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center, 
                          Board Room 
 



 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

November 21, 2023 

 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Bob Van 

Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, County Attorney Jenna Peterson, County Administrator Vicki 

Kletscher, Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, 

Auditor/Treasurer Jean Price, Human Resource Coordinator Peter Brown, Sheriff Jason Jacobson, 

County Engineer Anthony Sellner, Planning & Zoning Supervisor Jeanette Pidde, Maintenance 

Director Loren Gewerth, Ditch and Ag Technician Matt Mumme, Ditch and Ag Inspector Brent 

Lang, Adult Mental Health and Substance Use Disorder Supervisor Stacy Jorgensen, Redwood 

County Extension Director Stacy Johnson.  

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

November 21 agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest. There were none.  

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

following: 

o November 7th Board Minutes. 

o Payment of bills. 

 

General Fund $           116,115.18 

Ditch Fund $              73,779.48 

Solid Waste Fund $                  112.66 

Insurance $                    961.00 

Soil & Water $               9,163.94 

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:   

 

Warrants Approved On 11/21/2023 For Payment 11/27/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCAR 12,399.92 

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,604.00 

COUNTY OF LYON 58,050.93 

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 2,370.00 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 32,150.26 



Page 2 of 9       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 2,535.00 

FRICKE ENVIRONMENTAL COMPANY 3,284.00 

ISG 2,315.00 

KERKHOFF BROS INC 7,623.50 

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 3,836.23 

MINNESOTA POLLUTION CONTROL AGEN 5,311.05 

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 6,689.82 

SCHULTZ/JASON 7,413.94 

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00 

STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTI 6,202.49 

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 10,943.17 

95 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  29,373.18 

Final Total: 199,102.49 

 

AUDITOR/TREASURER 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Cash Balance Report, Investment Summary, Budget Reports, General Fund; Road and 

Bridge; Building; Human Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; 

Soil and Water and Conservation District Fund, and October 2023 Disbursements in the 

amount of $3,845,159.83. 

Warrants Approved for Payment 10/05/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 58,648.58 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 2,152.00 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 50,659.30 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 36,973.76 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 9,824.23 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of REVENUE 61,303.53 

MINNESOTA UC FUND 4,318.62 

MN COMMISSION OF FINANCE 212,310.77 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,031.75 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,972.13 

REDWOOD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 2,425.22 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,359.04 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 7,440.79 

WEX LEAP 7,585.69 

WEX LEAP 7,585.69 

50 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,434.99 

Final Total: 473,026.09 

Warrants Approved for Payment 10/04/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BLACKSTRAP INC 16,491.76 

MINNESOTA STATE AUDITOR 2,519.50 

MR PAVING & EXCAVATING INC 578,870.16 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 2,895.48 

7 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,529.80 

Final Total: 602,306.70 

Warrants Approved On 10/09/2023 For Payment 10/09/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

MN COMMISSION OF FINANCE 5,381.00 

7 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,112.72 

Final Total: 8,493.72 



Page 3 of 9       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

Warrants Approved for Payment 10/11/2023. 
 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE 21,547.50 

KENNEDY & GRAVEN CHARTERED 11,000.00 

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 4,065.00 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,942.68 

TITAN MACHINERY - MARSHALL 41,911.76 

7 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  945.90 

Final Total: 82,412.84 

Warrants Approved for Payment 10/13/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

R & G CONSTRUCTION CO 36,965.14 

Final Total: 36,965.14 

Warrants Approved On 10/17/2023 For Payment 10/17/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

CENTERPOINT ENERGY RESOURCE 2,790.52 

17 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,519.67 

Final Total: 6,310.19 

Warrants Approved for Payment 10/18/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

MEADOWLAND FARMERS COOP 8,008.05 

5 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  839.48 

Final Total: 8,847.53 

Warrants Approved On 10/24/2023 For Payment 10/24/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

HEIDERSCHEIDT DIGGING INC & 16,259.00 

METLIFE 4,225.89 

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE 54,951.50 

TNT CONST-KERKHOFF INC & BRENT ST 13,620.00 

11 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,871.02 

Final Total: 91,927.41 

Warrants Approved On 10/24/2023 For Payment 10/25/2023. 
 

Vendor Name  Amount 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2754  74,354.04 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2884  99,522.05 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2897  375,301.99 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2898  58,885.77 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2904  9,727.54 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 635  51,397.07 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 640  93,212.50 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 85  26,022.59 

2 Payments less than 2000 1,842.33 

Final Total: 790,265.88 

Warrants Approved for Payment 10/25/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BAKER TILLY MUNICIPAL ADVISORS, LLC 27,864.75 

DUININCK INC 1,659,054.59 



Page 4 of 9       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

SUSSNER CONSTRUCTION INC 7,900.00 

3 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  507.09 

Final Total: 1,695,326.43 

Warrants Approved On 10/31/2023 For Payment 10/31/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

BENEDICT/MEGAN 7,548.00 

7 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  1,731.87 
Final Total:              9,279.87 

Warrants Approved On 10/19/2023 For Payment 10/19/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

CORELOGIC TAX SERVICE 4,428.00 

HEIDERSCHEIDT DIGGING INC & HEATHE 16,259.00 

TNT CONST/KERKHOFF INC & BRENT ST 13,620.00 

4 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  2,897.31 

Final Total: 37,204.31 

 

COUNTY ATTORNEY 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Smith Retainer Agreement for representation in ditch Matters. 

 

SHERIFF 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board approved the 2024 Medical 

Examiner contract with River Valley Forensic Services, P.A. for the services of Dr. Kelly 

Mills, M.D. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, RUSSELL BAUMANN wishes to donate $100.00 to Redwood County 

Sheriff's Office and;  

 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office will utilize the donation of$100.00 for the purpose of a 

K9 program and/or equipment; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners appreciates the generosity of Russel Baumann 

in supporting the Redwood County Sheriff’s Office;  

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners hereby 

approves the acceptance of$100.00 from Russel Baumann to the Redwood County Sheriff's 

Office, on behalf of the County.  

 

• Sheriff Jacobson updated the Board on the 2023 Body Worn Camera Audit for body worn 

cameras utilized by law enforcement agencies, pursuant to Minn. Statute 13.825 & 

626.8473. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Opioid Settlement Funds Grant Agreement Round 1 in the amount of $30,000 to the 

Sheriff’s Office to be used for the addition of a K9, supplies, and subsequent training.  

• The Board reviewed the October 2023 Jail Population. 



Page 5 of 9       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

 

PUBLIC HEARING-2024 Ditch Levy 

• At 9:02 a.m., Redwood County entered into a Public Hearing to approve the 2024 Ditch 

Levy.  

• On motion by Salfer, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

agenda.  

• Brozek presented the Affidavit of Publication.  

• Commissioner Groebner called for public comments. There was none.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to set the 2024 

Ditch Levies. 

• Adjourned at 9:06 a.m. 

 

MAINTENANCE 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the LED lighting upgrade for Highway Department service contract in the amount of 

$31,255.04 and Public Health service contract in the amount of $8,633.52 with Klabunde 

Electric, Inc. Quote was received from Zinniel Electric as follows:  

Highway Dept. LED Lighting upgrade $40,950.00 

Human Services LED Lighting upgrade $16,995.00 

 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Lamberton is a city with a population under 5,000; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Lamberton would like to submit a project on First Avenue for 

Local Road Improvement Program  

(LRIP) Funds; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Lamberton has requested Redwood County be the sponsoring 

agency; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City understands that it will be financially responsible for all costs not 

covered by LRIP including but not limited to consultant engineering, right of way 

acquisition, construction administration and inspection, utility construction, as well as 

construction costs above the LRIP award for all of the project; and  

 

WHEREAS, the County will provide safe operation and maintenance of the one block 

portion of the project that is CSAH 6 between Main Street and Birch Street after 

construction;  

 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Redwood County agrees to act as sponsoring 

agency for a Local Road Improvement Program Project identified on First Avenue and has 

reviewed and approved the project as proposed; and  

 



Page 6 of 9       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

FURTHERMORE, Sponsorship includes a willingness to secure and guarantee the local 

share of costs associated with this project and responsibility for seeing this project through 

to its completion, in compliance of all applicable laws, rules and regulations; and  

 

FURTHERMORE, that the Redwood County Highway Engineer is hereby authorized to 

act as agent on behalf of this applicant. 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wanda is a city with a population under 5,000; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wanda would like to submit a project on various roadways for 

Local Road Improvement Program  

(LRIP) Funds; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Wanda has requested Redwood County be the sponsoring agency; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the City understands that it will be financially responsible for all costs not 

covered by LRIP including but not limited to consultant engineering, right of way 

acquisition, construction administration and inspection, utility construction, as well as 

construction costs above the LRIP award for all of the project; and  

 

WHEREAS, the County will provide safe operation and maintenance of the one block 

portion of the project that is CSAH 117 between CSAH 17 and Oak Street after 

construction;  

 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Redwood County agrees to act as sponsoring 

agency for a Local Road Improvement Program Project identified on various roadways and 

has reviewed and approved the project as proposed; and  

 

FURTHERMORE, Sponsorship includes a willingness to secure and guarantee the local 

share of costs associated with this project and responsibility for seeing this project through 

to its completion, in compliance of all applicable laws, rules and regulations; and  

 

FURTHERMORE, that the Redwood County Highway Engineer is hereby authorized to 

act as agent on behalf of this applicant. 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Revere is a city with a population under 5,000; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City of Revere would like to submit a project on Main Street for Local 

Road Improvement Program (LRIP) Funds; and  

 



Page 7 of 9       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

WHEREAS, the City of Revere has requested Redwood County be the sponsoring agency; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the City understands that it will be financially responsible for all costs not 

covered by LRIP including but not limited to consultant engineering, right of way 

acquisition, construction administration and inspection, utility construction, as well as 

construction costs above the LRIP award for all of the project; and  

 

WHEREAS, the County will provide safe operation and maintenance of the one block 

portion of the project that is CSAH 127 between Trunk Highway 14 and County Road 50 

after construction;  

 

NOW, THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Redwood County agrees to act as sponsoring 

agency for a Local Road Improvement Program Project identified on various roadways and 

has reviewed and approved the project as proposed; and  

 

FURTHERMORE, Sponsorship includes a willingness to secure and guarantee the local 

share of costs associated with this project and responsibility for seeing this project through 

to its completion, in compliance of all applicable laws, rules and regulations; and  

 

FURTHERMORE, that the Redwood County Highway Engineer is hereby authorized to 

act as agent on behalf of this applicant. 

 

SOUTHWEST ADULT MENTAL HEALTH CONSORTIUM 

• Jorgensen discussed the Adult Mental Health Consortium cash flow Conundrum with the 

Board. No action taken. 

 

EXTENSION 

• Johnson updated the Board on the Redwood County 4-H program.  

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, in a roll call vote with Salfer, Forkrud, Van 

Hee, and Groebner all voting aye the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

WHEREAS, Redwood County acts as the legal sponsor for an application for funding to 

the State of Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for the Maintenance of 

snowmobile trails managed by MN Valley Snow Riders-Redwood, and  

 

WHEREAS, upon approval of the "Minnesota Snowmobile Trails Assistance Program 

Maintenance and Grooming Application" by the State of Minnesota, Department of Natural 

Resources, Redwood County will enter into an agreement with the State for the 

maintenance and grooming of the Minnesota Valley Snowmobile Trails in Redwood 

County and that it will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in the 

agreement.  

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the County of Redwood Board of Commissioners authorizes the 

Minnesota Valley Snow Riders-Redwood to make application to the State of Minnesota, 



Page 8 of 9       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

Department of natural Resources for the "Minnesota Snowmobile Trails Assistance 

Program Maintenance and Grooming Application" for trail maintenance and grooming for 

Fiscal Years 2023-2024, 2024-2025, 2025-2026, 2026-2027, and 2027-2028.  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Auditor-Treasurer is authorized to serve 

as the fiscal agent for the above-mentioned project. 

 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Joint Powers Agreement with DOC for Secretarial Services for July 1, 2023, through 

June 30, 2025, providing for DOC to reimburse the county for 50% of the cost of 1.5 FTE 

Clerical staff in the probation department. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2024 Tobacco License Applications for Farmers Cooperative Association of Milroy, 

Rudra Morgan LLC, Vesta Bar, Grandview Winery, and Backroads Bar and Grill of 

Clements.  

• The Board tabled the 2024 Tobacco License Applications for Lamberton C-Store and 

Wabasso C-Store to December 12th.  

 

Personnel 

 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to 

acknowledge the resignation of Juan Jimenez, Part-Time VSO driver for the Veterans 

Services Office effective November 8, 2023.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

Matching Dollar Safety Grant from MNOSHA up to $10,000 to cover installation cost for 

a security button system in the Government Center, Government Services Building, and 

the Highway Department.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

revision of Sections 5.08, 5.11, 6.20, 13.01, and 13.02 of the Personnel Policy to 

incorporate the new MN Cannabis Law into the Personnel Policy.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to set the 

monthly employer VEBA account contribution amounts from the cafeteria contribution 

as follows: $125 monthly for Family, $125 monthly for EE+Dependent(s), $125 monthly 

for EE+Spouse, and $125 monthly for Single.  

 

COMMISSIONERS 

• The Board discussed attendance of the Elected Officials Orientation Meeting. Groebner 

and Wakefield to attend.  

 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer: Southwest Health & Human Services, Ambulance Discussion- EMT Meeting.   

              

VanHee: Extension, Prime West, United Community Action Partnership, Southwest 

Regional Development Commission.  

 



Page 9 of 9       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

Groebner:  Judicial Ditch 91, Soil & Water, Redwood Renville Regional Solid Waste 

Authority, Minnesota Valley Railroad Authority.  

 

Forkrud:  A.C.E., Extension, Redwood Renville Regional Solid Waste Authority.  

 

Wakefield: Absent. 

 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 11:12 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 



 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

November 28, 2023 

 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 5:00 p.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Bob Van 

Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, County Attorney Jenna Peterson, County Administrator Vicki 

Kletscher, Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Auditor/Treasurer Jean Price, County Engineer 

Anthony Sellner, and County Assessor Jesse Jacobson.  

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

November 28 agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest. There were none.  

 

AUDITOR/TREASURER 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

SeaChange Election Services to print the ballots, create a test deck, create a publication 

ballot, and upload PDF ballots to the Secretary of State for the 2024 Election year and 

beyond. Election Systems &n Software will do the ballot design.  

 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

• Sellner informed the Board on the Highway Department projects Status. 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

2024 Grandview Winery Liquor License.  

ADJOURNED 

• The Board recessed at 5:30 p.m.  

• The Board reconvened at 6:00 p.m.  

TRUTH IN TAXATION 

• Chair Salfer called to order the Truth in Taxation meeting at 6:00 p.m. 

• Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Bob 

Van Hee, Jim Salfer; Dave Forkrud, Administrator Vicki Kletscher; County Assessor 

Jesse Jacobson, Kevin Bock, Jerome Boushek, Terry Dallenbach, Lisa Dallenbach, John 



       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

Zwach, Mel Grannes, Casey Hultquist, Jamie Rigge, Bruce Rigge, Andrew Rigge, 

Richard Beran, John Carlson, Jon Boerboom, Henry Boots. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, and in a roll-call vote with Forkrud, Salfer, 

Groebner, and Van Hee all voting aye, the Board adopted the following Resolution: 

 

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of Commissioners for Redwood County, that 

the 2024 property tax levies for Redwood County Funds be set as follows: 

 

 

REVENUE FUND ………………………………......     $9,230,625 

HUMAN SERVICES FUND………………………...       3,220,479 

PUBLIC HEALTH FUND ………………………….          185,100 

ROAD AND BRIDGE FUND ………………………      3,277,503 

BUILDING FUND ………………………………….          105,650 

DEBT SERVICE FUND ……………………………        1,974,459 

REGIONAL LIBRARY …………………………….          109,323 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2024 Redwood County property tax levy be 

certified to the Redwood County Auditor-Treasurer at $18,103,139. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2024 Redwood County adjusted property tax levy 

be set at $17,197,510, a 11.9 % change from the 2023 adjusted tax levy of $15,365,685. 

 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, and in a roll-call vote with Forkrud, Salfer, 

Groebner, and Van Hee all voting aye, the Board adopted the following Resolution:  

 WHEREAS, the Redwood County Board of Commissioners has reviewed the proposed 

2024 budget with the Redwood County Department Heads to discuss budgets proposed for the 

staffing, supplies, and general operation of their departments during Calendar year 2023 and; 

 

 WHEREAS, the Redwood County Board of Commissioners has subsequently reviewed 

each of the departmental budgets in relationship to the amounts needed from the 2024 Property 

Tax Levy, and; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Redwood County Board of 

Commissioners does hereby adopt the 2024 Redwood County Budgeted Revenues and 

Expenditures as attached: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

 

BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 1 – GENERAL 

 

 
 

EXPENDITURE 

GENERAL GOVERNMENT 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 BUDGETED 

AMOUNTS 

REVENUE 

PROPERTY TAXES 

 

$ 8,975,176 

OTHER TAXES 15,000 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 31,870 

LICENSES & PERMITS 53,655 

PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES 284,378 

DISPARITY REDUCTION CREDIT 23,894 

POLICE AID 138,561 

LOCAL HOMELESS PREVENTION AID 18,957 

STATEWIDE AFFORDABLE HOUSING AID 91,063 

COUNTY PROGRAM AID 670,177 

E-911 177,000 

MARKET VALUE CREDIT 215,992 

CASINO CREDIT 75,460 

IGR - REIM FOR SERVICES - PUB SFTY 196,896 

IGR - REIM FOR SERVICES - CONSERVTN 400,000 

MN DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY 1,000 

MN BOARD OF WATER AND SOIL RES 84,859 

MN DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 95,633 

MN DEPT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 7,500 

MN DEPT OF PEACE OFFICERS BOARD 12,000 

MN DEPT OF CORRECTIONS 181,440 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 71,000 

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY 577 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PERFORMANCE 20,029 

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 814,636 

EARNINGS ON INVESTMENTS 107,806 

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 151,299 

RENTAL INCOME 187,840 

INSURANCE DIVIDENDS 65,000 

TOTAL REVENUE $ 13,168,698      

COMMISSIONERS $ 265,109 

LAW LIBRARY  8,500 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATION  515,198 

AUDITOR-TREASURER  465,812 



       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

 

BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 1 – GENERAL 

 

BUDGETED 

AMOUNTS 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ASSESSOR 580,497 

LICENSE CENTER 240,893 

ADMINISTRATOR 454,236 

ELECTIONS 67,000 

COMPUTER 553,813 

ATTORNEY 1,008,356 

RECORDER 362,629 

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE 646,221 

BUILDINGS AND PLANT 150,000 

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER  198,762  
Total GENERAL GOVERNMENT $ 5,517,026  

PPUBLIC SAFETY 
SHERIFF $ 5,002,519 

E-911 SYSTEM 73,000 

CORONER 23,000 

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY 22,000 

PROBATION AND PAROLE 394,547 

RESTORATIVE JUSTICE 102,930 

SENTENCE TO SERVE 94,978 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT  111,480  
Total PUBLIC SAFETY $ 5,824,454  

CULTURE & RECREATION 
MUSEUM $ 4,000 

OTHER CULTURE & RECREATION  57,500 
PARKS 
MINNESOTEA TRAILS 

 Total CULTURE & RECREATION                                                                       
 CONSERVATION                                                                                                                                     

 151,674 
 95,633

$3 0 8 , 8 0 7  

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION        $                    381,246 
EXTENSION  135,088 
OTHER CONSERVATION  41,104 

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT     558,478 
WATER QUALITY LOAN PROGRAM                          13,443  

Total CONSERVATION $ 1,129,359  

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

 
$ 315,553  

Total ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT $ 315,553  
 



       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

 

BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 1 – GENERAL 

 

 

 
 

 BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 3 - ROAD AND BRIDGE 

     
            BUDGETED  

AMOUNTS 

 

EXPENDITURE 

      HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION 

LIBRARY 
Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL - LIBRARY 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL - SWHHS PHS LEVY 
COMMUNITY HEALTH 

Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL - SWHHS PHS 
LEVY 

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 
WATER QUALITY LOAN PROGRAM 

Total DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 

BUDGETED 

AMOUNTS 
 

 

$ 109,323  
$ 109,323  

 
$ 185,100  
$ 185,100  

 
$ 9,928  
$ 9,928  

WATER QUALITY LOAN PROGRAM $ 694  

Total DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST $ 694  

TOTAL EXPENDITURE $ 13,400,244  

 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

$ (231,546) 
 

 

 

PLANNED CHANGES TO FUND BALANCE $ (231,546) 

 

REVENUE 
PROPERTY TAXES $ 2,768,168 

OTHER TAXES 1,534,000 
LICENSES & PERMITS 23,600 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 435,000 
MAINTENANCE REGULAR 2,824,995 
CONSTRUCTION REGULAR 3,462,813 
MAINTENANCE MUNICIPAL 319,121 
CONSTRUCTION MUNICIPAL 478,724 
TOWN BRIDGE 1,511,000 
SPECIAL TOWN BRIDGE 2,601,531 
DISPARITY REDUCTION CREDIT 7,405 
MARKET VALUE CREDIT 66,936 
TOWN ROAD 728,000 
IGR - REIM FOR SERVICES - HIGHWAY 169,845 
MN DEPT OF TRANSPORTATION 2,609,658 
HIGHWAY PLANNING AND CONSTRUCTION 450,680 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 13,850 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 158,920 

TOTAL REVENUE $ 20,164,246  

 



       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

            ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATION    $ ….652,685 

         Total HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION    $ ….652,685  

         HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 

        HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE   $ 3,843,259  

        Total HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE   $ 3,843,259  

         HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING  $ 19,026,009  

   Total HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION   $ 19,026,009  

       HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT AND MAINT SHOPS  

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & SHOP   $ 1,163,249 

               Total HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT AND MAINT SHOPS      $ 1,163,249  

       INTERGOVERNMENTAL - TOWN ROAD DIST  

   HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE   $ 728,000  

   Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL - TOWN ROAD DIST   $ 728,000  

 
BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 3 - ROAD AND BRIDGE 

 

            BUDGETED  

AMOUNTS 

 

BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 5 - HUMAN SERVICES 

            BUDGETED  

AMOUNTS 

  REVENUE 

 
                          EXPENDITURE 

                                           INTERGOVERNMENTAL - SWHHS - HS LEVY 

                                                  **** HUMAN SERVICES ****              $ 3,341,269  

                                 Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL - SWHHS - HS LEVY   $ 3,341,269 

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & 
ENGINEERING Total DEBT SERVICE - 
PRINCIPAL 

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 

 
$ 310,000  
$ 310,000  

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING $ 212,400  

Total DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST $ 212,400  

TOTAL EXPENDITURE $ 25,935,602  

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER $ (5,771,356) 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES  

OTHER SOURCES(USES) 
PROCEEDS FRM SALE OF CAPITAL ASSETS 

 
$ 100,000 

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES(USES) $ 100,000  

 

PLANNED CHANGES TO FUND BALANCE $ (5,671,356) 

 

PROPERTY TAXES $ 3,136,268 

DISPARITY REDUCTION CREDIT 8,388 
OUT OF HOME PLACEMENT AID 68,447 
NATIONAL OPIOID SETTLEMENT 52,343 
MARKET VALUE CREDIT 75,823 

TOTAL REVENUE $ 3,341,269  

 



       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 TOTAL EXPENDITURE     $ 3,341,269  

 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER                                                           $    

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

 

                          PLANNED CHANGES TO FUND BALANCE                                        $ ………… 
 

 

BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 15 – DITCH 
 

 

BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 22 - SOLID WASTE 

 

            BUDGETED  

AMOUNTS 

         REVENUE 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS $ 620,154 
IGR - REIM FOR SERVICES-SANITATION  151,250 
MN DEPT OF POLLUTION CONTROL     72,440 
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE          500 
RENTAL INCOME          100 

                                 TOTAL REVENUE                                                                         $ 844,444  

       EXPENDITURE 
SOLID WASTE 

         SOLID WASTE      $ 4,500  

                                                        Total SOLID WASTE    $ 4,500  

HAZARDOUS WASTE  
            HAZARDOUS WASTE    $ 1,200  

           Total HAZARDOUS WASTE   $ 1,200  

INTERGOVERNMENTAL - RRRSWA ASSESSMT  
            RRRSWA JOINT POWERS     $ 692,594  

  Total INTERGOVERNMENTAL - RRRSWA ASSESSMT    $ 692,594    

DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL    
           RRRSWA JOINT POWERS   $ 120,000  

                  Total DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL   $ 120,000 

             DEBT SERVICE- INTEREST         

           RRRSWA JOINT POWERS   $ 30,500  

                  Total DEBT SERVICE – INTEREST     $ 30,500  

DEBT SERIVE-ADMIN (FISCAL) CHGS  
    RRRSWA JOINT POWERS   $ 750  

  Total DEBT SERVICE – ADMIN (FISCAL) CHGS     $ 750 

 

                              TOTAL EXPENDITURE                                                                         $ 849,544 

 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER     $ (5,100)   

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

  

 

BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 22 - SOLID WASTE 



       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

BUDGETED 

AMOUNTS 

 

PLANNED CHANGES TO FUND BALANCE                                                                      $ (5,100) 
 

 

 

BUDGETARY APPROVAL REPORT 31 - DEBT SERVICE 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

BUDGETED 

AMOUNTS 
 

REVENUE 
PROPERTY TAXES $ 1,922,805 
DISPARITY REDUCTION CREDIT 5,146 
MARKET VALUE CREDIT 46,509 

IGR - REIM FOR SERVICES - GEN GVT 4,706 

TOTAL REVENUE $ 1,979,166  

 

EXPENDITURE 
DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL 

DEBT SERVICE 
 

$ 1,240,000  

Total DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL $ 1,240,000  

DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 
DEBT SERVICE 

 
$ 745,842  

Total DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST $ 745,842  

DEBT SERVICE - ADMIN (FISCAL) CHGS 
DEBT SERVICE 

 
$ 1,500  

Total DEBT SERVICE - ADMIN (FISCAL) CHGS $ 1,500  

TOTAL EXPENDITURE $ 1,987,342  

 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

$ (8,176) 
 

 

 

PLANNED CHANGES TO FUND BALANCE $ (8,176) 
 



       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 



11/30/2023 11/30/2023

Cash Balances Investment Balances

Type Fund

1 General Revenue Fund $11,138,924 $3,964,686

10 Building Fund $3,254,592 $0 RRRSWA Loan (Building Fund ) $1,000,000.00

23 Public Health Fund $699,396 $453,175 EDA Loans (Revenue Fund ) $73,662.82

$15,092,912 $4,417,861 Septic Loans (Revenue Fund ) $133,558.46
Historical Society Loan (Revenue Fund ) $20,000.00

3 Road & Bridge Fund $11,916,382 $499,220 $1,227,221.28

5 Human Services Fund $0 $0

22 Solid Waste Fund $85,237 $0

15 Ditch Fund $18,481 $0

31 Debt Service Fund $554,466 $293,475

73 Insurance Fund $787,059 $250,013

70 Tax & Penalty Fund $149,153 $0

71 Forfeited Tax Sale Fund $36,867 $0

80 State Revenue Fund $702 $0

85 Soil & Water Conservation Fund $1,138,252 $245,000

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $29,779,512 $5,705,568

11/30/2023 Loan Balance Remaining

Loans Receivable:

Fiduciary Funds - Agency Funds (assets of another entity ):

Internal Service Fund - (provides service to other funds ):

Debt Service Fund (Restricted ):

Special Revenue Funds (Committed ):

Governmental Funds:























Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $102,182.83 $10,621.15

BUILDING FUND $23,878.95

DITCH FUND $185,690.03

SOLID WASTE FUND $23.33

SOIL & WATER $22,855.59

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND $296.40

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $180.27 $1,885.42

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $35.38 $778.54

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $335,142.78 $13,285.11 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y
#120 N

DennisGroebner Y
#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS -$                        -$                        -$                        

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: December 12, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 12TH DAY OF DECEMBER 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 1:29PM12/7/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 696.40 2023 OCT - WEST INFO CHARGES 849214006 MISCELLANEOUS 89 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 162.34 NEWSPAPER BID 1F46724E-0016 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 16 N

11/20/2023 11/20/2023

01-031-000-0000-6230 122.57 11/07 BOARD MINUTES 1F46724E-0017 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 17 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

33807

01-031-000-0000-6266 782.00 2023 JUL-SEP - AB JV23118 1 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 42 Y

07/25/2023 09/05/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 177.00 2023 SEP - RS PR23602 10 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 41 Y

09/14/2023 09/15/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 424.00 2023 NOV - SG PR23781 4 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 43 Y

11/02/2023 11/15/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 787.00 2023 JAN-SEP - JAM JV233 6 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 40 Y

01/09/2023 09/19/2023

43191

01-031-000-0000-6266 20.00 2023 OCT - JHB PR10230 1998535 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 48 Y

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 30.00 2023 OCT - RB PR0910 1998615 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 47 Y

10/17/2023 10/18/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 60.00 2023 OCT - RB PR07188 1998616 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 45 Y

10/03/2023 10/20/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 10.00 2023 OCT - BW PR0688 1998617 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 46 Y

10/23/2023 10/23/2023

39615

23

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 696.40  193610

23 LAW LIBRARY696.40

31

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 284.91  213055

HIGH ACRE LAW PLLC

HIGH ACRE LAW PLLC 2,170.00  433807

JONES LAW OFFICE

JONES LAW OFFICE 120.00  443191

JONS SOUTHSIDE BODY SHOP

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-031-000-0000-6564 50.00 DOOR PANEL REPAIR - EXPLORER 142 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 49 Y

11/21/2023 11/21/2023

74883

01-031-000-0000-6266 356.09 2023 OCT - DTL JV2259 85410 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 64 Y

10/02/2023 10/06/2023

77020

01-031-000-0000-6564 22.00 2023 SEP&OCT - CAR WASHES 60383 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 72 N

09/05/2023 10/10/2023

79197

01-031-000-0000-6266 220.00 2023 OCT - BR 64PR23669 19484 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 76 Y

10/02/2023 10/06/2023

01-031-000-0000-6266 70.00 2023 OCT - TN JV2368 19528 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 75 Y

10/04/2023 10/23/2023

83302

01-031-000-0000-6564 146.88 OIL CHANGE, AIR FILTER - EXPL 19612 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 79 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

01-031-000-0000-6564 1,557.45 TIRES, ROTORS, PADS - EXPLORER 19692 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 80 N

11/20/2023 11/20/2023

83331

01-031-000-0000-6230 E 38.00 2024 SUBSCRIPTION - ADMIN 20079 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 82 Y

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

26522

01-041-000-0000-6401 4,462.29 POSTAGE TNT STATEMENTS 256455-1 96 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023

JONS SOUTHSIDE BODY SHOP 50.00  139615

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA 356.09  174883

RICKY J'S CAR WASH

RICKY J'S CAR WASH 22.00  177020

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP

RUNCHEY LOUWAGIE & WELLMAN PLLP 290.00  279197

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 1,704.33  283302

STANDARD-GAZETTE & MESSENGER

STANDARD-GAZETTE & MESSENGER 38.00  183331

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION5,035.33

41

FORUM COMMUNICATIONS PRINTING

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ASSESSORDEPT

64868

01-042-000-0000-6401 262.08 STAPLES, FOLDERS, CALENDAR 533748-00 60 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

57230

01-064-000-0000-6264 E 1,588.40 ADOBE ACROBAT 2311040 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 52 N

11/10/2023 11/09/2024

ATTORNEYDEPT

13315

01-091-000-0000-6271 130.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-1692.1633 SUBPOENA SERVICE 20 N

11/06/2023 11/17/2023

13325

01-091-000-0000-6271 65.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-615 SUBPOENA SERVICE 19 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

13330

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2301931 SUBPOENA SERVICE 21 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

13370

01-091-000-0000-6271 80.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 209960 SUBPOENA SERVICE 22 N

FORUM COMMUNICATIONS PRINTING 4,462.29  126522

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER4,462.29

42

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 262.08  164868

42 ASSESSOR262.08

64

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE

MN COUNTIES COMPUTER COOPERATIVE 1,588.40  157230

64 COMPUTER1,588.40

91

COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BLUE EARTH - SHERIFF 130.00  113315

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF BROWN - SHERIFF 65.00  113325

COUNTY OF CASS - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF CASS - SHERIFF 75.00  113330

COUNTY OF DAKOTA - SHERIFF

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/16/2023 11/16/2023

13540

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-719 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23 N

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

13562

01-091-000-0000-6271 70.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 2023-5743 SUBPOENA SERVICE 24 N

11/14/2023 11/14/2023

999999930

01-091-000-0000-6271 51.92 SUBPOENA SERVICE 23-08446 SUBPOENA SERVICE 25 N

11/21/2023 11/21/2023

13730

01-091-000-0000-6271 90.00 SERVICE FEES 202314415 SUBPOENA SERVICE 28 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 150.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 3981.3984 SUBPOENA SERVICE 29 N

11/16/2023 11/20/2023

14400

01-091-000-0000-6401 105.00 BOTTLED WATER DELIVERY 170010003227 30 N

11/30/2023 11/30/2023

33490

01-091-000-2769-6425 456.76 BUSINESS CARDS, CVS BROCHURE 175159.174901 PRINTING/POSTAGE 83 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

86590

COUNTY OF DAKOTA - SHERIFF 80.00  113370

COUNTY OF GOODHUE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF GOODHUE - SHERIFF 75.00  113540

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF LYON - SHERIFF 70.00  113562

COUNTY OF MEADE - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF MEADE - SHERIFF 51.92  1999999930

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF

COUNTY OF RAMSEY - SHERIFF 90.00  113730

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 150.00  113800

CULLIGAN

CULLIGAN 105.00  114400

456.76  133490

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OTHER EXPENSES(ATTORNEY SEIZED PROPERTY)

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-2771-6802 539.50 ZAP TRAINING STMT 86 N

11/02/2023 11/02/2023

93610

01-091-000-0000-6420 875.18 2023 NOV - WEST INFO CHARGES 849336480 LEGAL RESOURCES 87 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

01-091-000-0000-6420 48.00 2023 DEC - LIBRARY PLAN 849416972 LEGAL RESOURCES 88 N

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

RECORDERDEPT

63715

01-101-000-0000-6401 89.58 PAPER 340621052001 58 N

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 974.11 LINERS, PT, TP, GENIE TANK 10370993.2254 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 15 N

10/25/2023 11/21/2023

19180

01-118-000-0000-6259 177.68 PEST CONTROL - PH 3917838 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 32 N

11/21/2023 11/21/2023

21500

01-118-000-0000-6301 116.00 PUMP MOTOR REBUILD - LEC 139155 33 N

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

24594

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 539.50  186590

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 923.18  293610

91 ATTORNEY2,811.36

101

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC

ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 89.58  163715

101 RECORDER89.58

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 974.11  113037

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV 177.68  119180

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY 116.00  121500

FASTENAL COMPANY

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-118-000-0000-6301 10.08 BATTERIES MNREW100600 34 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 344.38 OUTDOOR TEMP SENSOR - LEC 140399 36 N

11/20/2023 11/20/2023

83302

01-118-000-0000-6564 1,850.98 REPAIR - 2005 SIERRA 19736.19737 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 81 N

11/24/2023 11/24/2023

99034

01-118-000-0000-6301 523.80 SWEEPER BRUSHES 0196271-IN 95 N

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

10058

01-129-000-0000-6702 72.03 2023 NOV - COPIER LEASE 31585201 LEASE PRINCIPAL 9 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

53227

01-129-000-0000-6202 10.28 COPIER OVERAGE 4543870 TELEPHONE/FAX EXPENSE 50 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

89031

01-129-000-2751-6291 E 458.84 VETRASPEC - RS VSMIN023202309A PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 91 N

09/15/2023 09/21/2024

FASTENAL COMPANY 10.08  124594

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 344.38  127425

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 1,850.98  183302

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC

ZARNOTH BRUSH WORKS INC 523.80  199034

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE3,997.03

129

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 72.03  110058

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC

LOFFLER COMPANIES INC 10.28  153227

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC 458.84  189031

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 225.00 TELEHEALTH 135857 2 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 E 9,999.92 2024 JAN - INMATE MEDICAL 136284 3 N

01/01/2024 01/31/2024

01-201-000-0000-6355 150.00 TELEHEALTH 136451 4 N

11/24/2023 11/24/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 262.50 TELEHEALTH 136520 1 N

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

1949

01-201-000-0000-6406 3,213.86 TOWER WORK 23143 DISPATCH EXPENSES 5 N

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 530.58 INMATE MEDICAL - ZS STMT 12 6

10/08/2023 10/08/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 542.39 INMATE MEDICAL - JDU STMT 13 6

10/16/2023 10/16/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 477.54 INMATE MEDICAL - ZS STMT 14 6

10/09/2023 10/10/2023

13720

01-201-000-0000-6354 6,200.00 2023 OCT - INMATE BOARDING 13797 BOARDING PRISONERS 26 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

25810

01-201-000-0000-6343 7,477.78 2023 OCT - PATROL CAR LEASE 2024040033 PATROL CAR LEASE 35 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

27495

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER541.15

201

10,637.42  4545

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 3,213.86  11949

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 1,550.51  310413

COUNTY OF NOBLES

COUNTY OF NOBLES 6,200.00  113720

7,477.78  125810

GALLS LLC

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6302 1,541.02 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - BE 026262935 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 38 Y

11/14/2023 11/14/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 1,526.23 NEW HIRE UNIFORM - CK 026274556 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 37 Y

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

42390

01-201-000-0000-6343 802.59 LOWER FRONT END PARTS 5430 PATROL CAR LEASE 44 N

11/21/2023 11/21/2023

55790

01-201-000-0000-6302 4,149.05 DRONE 10890 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 51 Y

11/14/2023 11/14/2023

24590

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#23108164 0046403 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 53 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023

01-201-000-0000-6404 275.00 TOW VEHICLE - ICR#23108500 0046449 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 54 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

63622

01-201-000-0000-6302 4,199.46 INSERT, CARGO BOX - K9 56662 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 57 N

11/10/2023 11/10/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 4,361.32 ALARM, FAN INSTALL - K9 56666 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 56 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 2,702.50 SQUAD LIGHT BAR - K9 56670 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 55 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

71900

01-201-000-0000-6301 58.98 PEST CONTROL - LEC 8318429 63 N

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6407 325.88 TRASH BAGS, WALL FILE 35702169 JAIL EXPENSES 66 N

GALLS LLC 3,067.25  227495

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC

JESSE'S COLLISION & RESTORATION LLC 802.59  142390

MAVERICK DRONE SYSTEMS

MAVERICK DRONE SYSTEMS 4,149.05  155790

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC

NELSONS SALVAGE & TOWING INC 350.00  224590

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC

NORTHERN SAFETY TECHNOLOGY INC 11,263.28  363622

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 58.98  171900

QUILL LLC

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE DATA SOL

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 521.34 TONER, LAMINTATE SHEETS, LABEL 35777998 67 N

11/20/2023 11/20/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 510.89 CALENDARS, BATTS, BINDER 894555 65 N

11/14/2023 11/16/2023

77020

01-201-000-0000-6565 25.00 2023 SEP&OCT - CAR WASHES 60382 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 71 N

09/29/2023 10/18/2023

83299

01-201-000-0000-6356 E 225.00 2024 FOOD LICENSE RENEWAL 932 77 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

83302

01-201-000-0000-6565 2,300.12 FUEL TANK & PUMP REPAIR - TRAV 19689 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 78 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

83965

01-201-000-0000-6301 228.00 SPRINKLER INSPECTION - LEC 150037386 84 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

84150

01-201-000-0000-6355 288.69 2023 OCT - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 85 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

88475

01-201-000-0000-6404 75.00 2023 NOV - RISK DATA 5434242023111 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 90 Y

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

91492

01-201-000-0000-6343 199.95 2023 NOV - FUEL 8691019802347 PATROL CAR LEASE 92 N

QUILL LLC 1,358.11  374900

RICKY J'S CAR WASH

RICKY J'S CAR WASH 25.00  177020

225.00  183299

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 2,300.12  183302

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 228.00  183965

SWARD-KEMP DRUG

SWARD-KEMP DRUG 288.69  184150

75.00  188475

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

CORONERDEPT

13725

01-212-000-0000-6899 1,987.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23107320 MEDEX-035450 MISCELLANEOUS 27 N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

78029

01-212-000-0000-6899 250.00 2023 OCT - MEDICAL EXAM SERV 2302 MISCELLANEOUS 73 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

01-212-000-0000-6899 500.00 POSTMORTEM EXAM - ICR#23107320 2302 MISCELLANEOUS 74 N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

10059

01-255-000-2863-6401 323.47 CIRCLE SUPPLIES 635813 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 11 N

11/29/2023 11/29/2023

98596

01-255-000-2863-6242 50.00 CIRCLE TRAINING STMT DUES & REGISTRATION 94 N

10/18/2023 10/25/2023

SENTENCE TO SERVEDEPT

64521

01-270-000-0000-6565 74.34 2016 SIERRA - OIL CHANGE 74366 TRAVEL/VEHICLE 59 N

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC 199.95  191492

201 SHERIFF53,470.59

212

COUNTY OF RAMSEY

COUNTY OF RAMSEY 1,987.00  113725

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA

RIVER VALLEY FORENSIC SERVICES PA 750.00  278029

212 CORONER2,737.00

255

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 323.47  110059

YMC JUSTICE CENTER

YMC JUSTICE CENTER 50.00  198596

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE373.47

270

OLSON CHEVROLET

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

19 Vendors 30 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

PARKSDEPT

5061

01-520-000-0000-6358 252.30 SEPTIC TANK LID 008196 PARK DEVELOPMENT 6 Y

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

69630

01-520-000-0000-6601 21,721.03 2024 POLARIS RANGER UTV E00247 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($5,000 AND OVER) 62 Y

12/04/2023 12/04/2023

93073

01-520-000-0000-6358 354.50 WELDING, SHARPENING, PIN 13900.14044.14316 PARK DEVELOPMENT 93 Y

12/01/2023 12/01/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 79.13 10/24-11/23 COPIER LEASE 342529 18 N

10/24/2023 11/23/2023

15725

01-601-000-0000-6242 E 50.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 31 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

55790

01-601-000-2775-6242 2,500.00 DRONE 10890 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 143 Y

11/14/2023 11/14/2023

OLSON CHEVROLET 74.34  164521

270 SENTENCE TO SERVE74.34

520

BAKKER SEPTIC TANKS LLC

BAKKER SEPTIC TANKS LLC 252.30  15061

PARALLEL AG - MIDWEST LLC

PARALLEL AG - MIDWEST LLC 21,721.03  169630

WENDORFF WELDING & FABRICATION

WENDORFF WELDING & FABRICATION 354.50  193073

520 PARKS22,327.83

601

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 79.13  113187

DISTRICT D ZONING ADMINISTRATORS

DISTRICT D ZONING ADMINISTRATORS 50.00  115725

MAVERICK DRONE SYSTEMS

MAVERICK DRONE SYSTEMS 2,500.00  155790

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

64868

01-601-000-0000-6401 56.40 POST ITS, STAPLER 31892 61 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

76200

01-601-000-0000-6564 88.92 2023 NOV - FUEL AZ COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 68 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

76350

01-601-000-0000-5102 184.00 RECORDING - CUP 2023-1458 BUILDING PERMITS 70 N

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

DEPT

55717

01-620-000-0000-6242 100.00 2023 DEC - WEB SERVICES BRYMA0142 DUES & REGISTRATION 7 Y

12/01/2023 12/31/2023

01-620-000-0000-6242 145.00 CONSULTING BRYMA0142 DUES & REGISTRATION 8 Y

12/01/2023 12/01/2023

30480

01-620-000-0000-6401 195.56 10/16-11/15 COPIER LEASE 35322396 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 39 N

10/16/2023 11/15/2023

76200

01-620-000-0000-6564 316.97 2023 NOV - FUEL S&W VEHICLE EXPENSES 69 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 56.40  164868

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 88.92  176200

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER

REDWOOD COUNTY RECORDER 184.00  176350

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION2,958.45

620

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC

BRYMA DESIGNS LLC 245.00  255717

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 195.56  130480

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 316.97  176200

620 757.53

1 GENERAL102,182.83

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 96 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

DEPT

90594

03-320-000-2720-6701 180.27 SERIES 2021A CSAH ADM FEES 7130109 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A BONDS 103 N

11/25/2023 11/25/2023

320

U S BANK

U S BANK 180.27  190594

320 180.27

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE180.27

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

4570

10-119-000-2720-6619 2,029.05 FINAL PAY APP STMT ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 97 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023

8464

10-119-000-0000-6899 10,446.90 CARPET - PROBATION 43180 MISCELLANEOUS 99 Y

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

10-119-000-0000-6899 9,603.00 CARPET - PROBATION 43182 MISCELLANEOUS 98 Y

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

31609

10-119-000-2720-6619 600.00 11 MONTH WALKTHROUGH PUNCHLIST STMT ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 100 Y

11/20/2023 11/20/2023

80180

10-119-000-2720-6619 1,200.00 DRAINAGE REPAIR - LEC 2023093004 ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 101 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

119

AUTUMN RIDGE LANDSCAPING

AUTUMN RIDGE LANDSCAPING 2,029.05  14570

BRIGHTER HOMES STORE

BRIGHTER HOMES STORE 20,049.90  28464

GUNION PAINTING LLC

GUNION PAINTING LLC 600.00  131609

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 1,200.00  180180

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT23,878.95

10 BUILDING FUND23,878.95

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

6000

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,802.64 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 2488 MISCELLANEOUS 108 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 17,331.90 JD 36 FEMA 2018 3 FEMA EXPENDITURES 106 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 100,326.09 JD 36 FEMA 2019 3 FEMA EXPENDITURES 107 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

7800

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,200.65 CD 72 DITCH REPAIR 5534 2922 MISCELLANEOUS 109 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 387.44 JD 35 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5535 2923 MISCELLANEOUS 110 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 79.12 10/24-11/23 COPIER LEASE 342529 139 N

10/24/2023 11/23/2023

81090

15-611-000-0000-6899 358.31 CD 38 DITCH REPAIR 12736 MISCELLANEOUS 111 N

12/04/2023 12/04/2023

46046

15-611-000-0000-6899 600.00 CD 14-1 DITCH REPAIR 5529 2889 MISCELLANEOUS 120 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,361.00 CD 25 DITCH REPAIR 5453 2891 MISCELLANEOUS 123 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 365.00 CD 23 DITCH REPAIR 5528 2892 MISCELLANEOUS 121 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 620.00 CD 110 DITCH REPAIR 5446 2893 MISCELLANEOUS 127 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 360.00 CD 66 DITCH REPAIR 5464 2894 MISCELLANEOUS 125 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 681.00 CD 24 DITCH REPAIR 5410 2895 MISCELLANEOUS 122 N

611

BEACH TRANSPORT INC

BEACH TRANSPORT INC 119,460.63  36000

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC

BLOMEKE CONSTRUCTION INC 1,588.09  27800

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 79.12  113187

GORDY SERBUS & SONS GRAVEL LLC

GORDY SERBUS & SONS GRAVEL LLC 358.31  181090

KERKHOFF BROS INC

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 478.00 CD 60 DITCH REPAIR 5427 2902 MISCELLANEOUS 124 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,006.00 CD 110 DITCH REPAIR 5441 2903 MISCELLANEOUS 126 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,116.50 CD12 BR5LATA DITCH REPAIR 5412 2904 MISCELLANEOUS 119 N

11/22/2023 11/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 621.00 CD 49 DITCH REPAIR 2918 MISCELLANEOUS 113 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 250.00 CD 51 DITCH REPAIR 2918 MISCELLANEOUS 114 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 350.00 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 2918 MISCELLANEOUS 115 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 792.50 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5540 2922 MISCELLANEOUS 118 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,531.50 CD 52 DITCH REPAIR 5186 2923 MISCELLANEOUS 116 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 420.00 CD 22 DITCH REPAIR 5539 2925 MISCELLANEOUS 112 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 825.00 JD 18 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5536 2926 MISCELLANEOUS 117 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

50050

15-611-000-0000-6899 491.05 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 111723 MISCELLANEOUS 130 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,100.00 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 111723-A MISCELLANEOUS 131 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 5,722.42 JD 36 FEMA 2018 3 FEMA EXPENDITURES 128 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 35,030.81 JD 36 FEMA 2019 3 FEMA EXPENDITURES 129 N

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

55210

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,688.70 CD 28 DITCH REPAIR 5471 3233 MISCELLANEOUS 132 Y

12/04/2023 12/04/2023

KERKHOFF BROS INC 12,377.50  1646046

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 42,344.28  450050

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO

MAAS CONSTRUCTION CO 3,688.70  155210

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

56404

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,036.80 JD 33 R&YM DAMAGES STMT MISCELLANEOUS 133 Y

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

57550

15-611-000-0000-6242 E 200.00 2024 MEMBERSHIP DUES - MM STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 134 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

63662

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,320.00 CD 52 DITCH REPAIR 345 MISCELLANEOUS 135 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

76150

15-611-000-0000-6899 178.23 CD1202 - TREATED PLYWOOD 2311-032332 MISCELLANEOUS 136 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

76200

15-611-000-0000-6564 654.31 2023 NOV - FUEL DITCH COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 137 N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

87775

15-611-000-0000-6899 404.06 CD 106 DITCH REPAIR 5499 24382 MISCELLANEOUS 138 N

12/05/2023 12/05/2023

MERTENS FARMS

MERTENS FARMS 1,036.80  156404

MN PIE

MN PIE 200.00  157550

NORTHLAND EROSION CONTROL

NORTHLAND EROSION CONTROL 3,320.00  163662

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC

REDWOOD BUILDING CENTER INC 178.23  176150

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 654.31  176200

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC 404.06  187775

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE185,690.03

15 DITCH185,690.03

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 34 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 34 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

SOLID WASTE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

RRRSWA JOINT POWERSDEPT

90594

22-395-000-0000-6701 23.33 SERIES 2021A REFUND RECYC BOND 7130109 BOND ISSUANCE COSTS 105 N

11/25/2023 11/25/2023

395

U S BANK

U S BANK 23.33  190594

395 RRRSWA JOINT POWERS23.33

22 SOLID WASTE23.33

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A LEC BOND

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES 2021A GO BONDS JC

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

DEBT SERVICE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

31

DEBT SERVICEDEPT

90594

31-802-000-2719-6701 38.93 SERIES 2021A REFUND LEC BOND 7130109 104 N

11/25/2023 11/25/2023

31-802-000-2720-6701 257.47 SERIES 2021A CIP BOND ADM FEES 7130109 102 N

11/25/2023 11/25/2023

802

U S BANK

U S BANK 296.40  290594

802 DEBT SERVICE296.40

31 DEBT SERVICE296.40

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

10059

73-801-000-0000-6178 35.38 MUNCH BETTER 635813 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 10 N

11/21/2023 11/21/2023

801

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 35.38  110059

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL35.38

73 INSURANCE35.38

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

30504

85-620-995-0000-6802 4,474.05 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12-4133 LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 140 N

06/01/2023 08/31/2023

32084

85-620-965-0000-6802 17,559.48 WATER & SEDIMENT CONTROL STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 141 Y

11/28/2023 11/28/2023

95079

85-620-965-0000-6802 822.06 GRADE STABILIZATION STRUCTURE STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 142 Y

11/27/2023 11/27/2023

620

GREAT RIVER GREENING

GREAT RIVER GREENING 4,474.05  130504

HAGERT/BRYAN

HAGERT/BRYAN 17,559.48  132084

WOELFEL/TIM

WOELFEL/TIM 822.06  195079

620 22,855.59

85 22,855.59

335,142.78

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Final Total: 97 Vendors 143 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 1:29PM12/7/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 23
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 102,182.83 GENERAL 1

 180.27 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 23,878.95 BUILDING FUND 10

 185,690.03 DITCH 15

 23.33 SOLID WASTE 22

 296.40 DEBT SERVICE 31

 35.38 INSURANCE 73

 22,855.59 85

 335,142.78

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



RACHELW
 1:29PM12/7/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

21275

01-002-000-0000-6401 9.90 DISPOSABLE CUPS 3129012 25 N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023 2425

01-002-000-0000-6401 288.85 CALENDARS PO2018821337 38 N

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

01-031-000-0000-6817 29.69 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION FRAMES 9873055 INCIDENTALS 33 N

10/30/2023 10/30/2023 2425

ASSESSORDEPT

21275

01-042-000-0000-6242 E 105.00 2024 MAAO MEMBERSHIP - BZ 7435 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 49 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-042-000-0000-6242 E 105.00 2024 MAAO MEMBERSHIP - JM 7654 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 51 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-042-000-0000-6242 E 105.00 2024 MAAO MEMBERSHIP - SE 7740 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 50 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-042-000-0000-6242 E 105.00 2024 MAAO MEMBERSHIP - AK 8002 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 48 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

01-042-000-0000-6242 E 105.00 2024 MAAO MEMBERSHIP - JJ 8199 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 52 N

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

21275

01-043-000-0000-6401 25.73 HAND SANITIZER 6845030 31 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023 2425

2

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 298.75  221275

2 COMMISSIONERS298.75

31

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 29.69  121275

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION29.69

42

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 525.00  521275

42 ASSESSOR525.00

43

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

21275

01-061-000-0000-6401 114.75 PASSPORT PHOTO SHEETS 0299442 35 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023 2425

01-061-000-0000-6401 148.99 OFFICE CHAIR 4494663 36 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023 2425

01-061-000-0000-6401 38.60 BADGE HOLDERS 9971450 39 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023 2425

01-061-000-0000-6401 82.67 CALENDARS PO2018821337 37 N

11/08/2023 11/08/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

21275

01-064-000-0000-6401 46.08 NETWORK ADAPTOR, KEYBOARD 0183403 42 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 70.32 DOMAIN RENEWAL 2808508329 41 N

11/18/2023 11/18/2023

01-064-000-0000-6401 39.00 LAPTOP TOUCH PAD 2933016 30 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 19.59 MONITOR WALL MOUNT 7308216 34 N

11/02/2023 11/02/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 197.95 DOCKING STATION 9614619 32 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023 2425

ATTORNEYDEPT

21275

01-091-000-0000-6242 278.00 LAWYER REGISTRATION - AB LAWYER000292708 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 21 N

11/21/2023 11/21/2023

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 25.73  121275

43 LICENSE CENTER25.73

61

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 385.01  421275

61 ADMINISTRATOR385.01

64

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 372.94  521275

64 COMPUTER372.94

91

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OTHER EXPENSES(ATTORNEY SEIZED PROPERTY)

OTHER EXPENSES(ATTORNEY SEIZED PROPERTY)

OTHER EXPENSES(ATTORNEY SEIZED PROPERTY)

OTHER EXPENSES(ATTORNEY SEIZED PROPERTY)

OTHER EXPENSES(ATTORNEY SEIZED PROPERTY)

OTHER EXPENSES(ATTORNEY SEIZED PROPERTY)

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-000-0000-6242 245.00 REG @ 2023 MCAA TR - SN STMT DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 20 N

11/20/2023 11/20/2023

01-091-000-2771-6802 142.01 ZAP TRAINING SUPPLIES STMT 14 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023

01-091-000-2771-6802 20.94 ZAP TRAINING SUPPLIES STMT 15 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023

01-091-000-2771-6802 21.48 ZAP TRAINING SUPPLIES STMT 16 N

11/02/2023 11/02/2023

01-091-000-2771-6802 17.00 ZAP TRAINING SUPPLIES STMT 17 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-091-000-2771-6802 300.23 ZAP TRAINING SUPPLIES STMT 18 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-091-000-2771-6802 17.73 RETURN ZAP TRAINING SUPPLIES STMT 19 N

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

01-118-000-0000-6301 39.89 OUTDOOR EXTENSION CORD 1586633 2 N

11/08/2023 11/08/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 7.99 VACUUM BELTS 1952260 5 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 214.00 VACUUM 5581852 3 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 257.30 STICK VACUUMS 7597003 4 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 438.84 LED OUTDOOR FLOODLIGHTS 8705826 1 N

11/08/2023 11/08/2023 2425

SHERIFFDEPT

21275

01-201-000-0000-6302 465.79 RIFLE OPTIC 041792 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 44 N

10/27/2023 10/27/2023

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,006.93  821275

91 ATTORNEY1,006.93

118

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 958.02  521275

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE958.02

201

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

1 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6302 31.99 SALES TAX CREDIT 041792 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 45 N

10/27/2023 10/27/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 87.30 PAPER TOWELS 2633849 JAIL EXPENSES 64 N

10/27/2023 10/27/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6242 175.00 REG @ MSA GUN LAWS - AR 297950 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 47 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 89.00 JAIL KEY 3569 JAIL EXPENSES 58 N

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 48.99 BINDERS 4795429 JAIL EXPENSES 61 N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6406 185.62 CODE RED SIGN 511930 DISPATCH EXPENSES 46 N

11/07/2023 11/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 253.57 DRUG TESTING SUPPLIES DT0823118 JAIL EXPENSES 55 N

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 253.67 DRUG TESTING SUPPLIES STMT JAIL EXPENSES 56 N

11/06/2023 11/06/2023

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

21275

01-249-000-2872-6275 40.00 NPCA MEMBERSHIP - K9 1219 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 67 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 426.72 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 171075 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 60 N

10/16/2023 10/20/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 426.72 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 171076 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 62 N

10/23/2023 10/27/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 426.72 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 171077 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 63 N

10/30/2023 11/03/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 506.72 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 171078 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 65 N

11/06/2023 11/10/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 380.04 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 171079 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 68 N

11/14/2023 11/17/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 47.82 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1770936 CANTEEN EXPENSES 53 N

10/19/2023 10/19/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 126.26 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1780929 CANTEEN EXPENSES 59 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 169.00 JAIL CLEANING CART 5365810 CANTEEN EXPENSES 66 N

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,526.95  921275

201 SHERIFF1,526.95

249

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

1 Vendors 9 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/15/2023 11/15/2023 2425

01-249-000-2815-6802 61.42 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 54 N

10/21/2023 10/21/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 110.87 CANTEEN SUPPLIES STMT CANTEEN EXPENSES 57 N

11/10/2023 11/10/2023

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

21275

01-251-000-0000-6401 191.77 STICKY NOTES, PENS, TONER 2402655 29 N

11/01/2023 11/01/2023 2425

01-251-000-0000-6401 36.35 BINDER, FOLDERS 3148265 43 N

11/16/2023 11/16/2023 2425

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

21275

01-601-000-0000-6242 17.17 TELECOM SOFTWARE - ZOOM 224386443 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 22 N

10/23/2023 11/22/2023

01-601-000-0000-6242 355.00 REG @ SEPTIC TR - NB 780762 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 24 N

11/09/2023 11/09/2023

01-601-000-0000-6334 696.32 LODGING @ SEPTIC TR - JP 84973EE015973 LODGING & EXPENSE 23 N

10/29/2023 11/02/2023

DEPT

21275

01-620-000-0000-6411 41.58 PINK GLO FLAGGING 202307743 FIELD SUPPLIES/EXPENSES 70 N

11/03/2023 11/03/2023

01-620-000-0000-6242 1,170.00 REG @ MASWCD CON  X 5 STMT DUES & REGISTRATION 69 N

12/11/2023 12/13/2023

01-620-000-0000-6242 252.00 WEBSITE SUBSCRIPTION STMT DUES & REGISTRATION 72 N

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 2,722.29  1121275

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY2,722.29

251

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 228.12  221275

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE228.12

601

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,068.49  321275

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION1,068.49

620

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

11/13/2023 11/13/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 9.65 POSTAGE STMT OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 71 N

11/07/2023 11/07/2023

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,473.23  421275

620 1,473.23

1 GENERAL10,621.15

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 60 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES & MATERIALS

 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

03-301-000-0000-6332 125.00 REG @ MN DOT BRIDGE INSP - AS 461937 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 9 N

11/02/2023 11/02/2023

03-301-000-0000-6332 E 500.00 REG @ AGGREGATE TR - AG 464342 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 13 N

02/14/2024 02/16/2024

03-301-000-0000-6332 165.00 REG @ DESIGN CONSTR TR - RH 775388 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 6 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

03-301-000-0000-6332 130.00 REG @ SITE MANAGER TR - RH 775392 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 7 N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

03-301-000-0000-6332 25.50 MEALS @ DISTRICT MTG - RK & JR STMT STAFF DEVELOPMENT 8 N

11/01/2032 11/01/2032

03-301-000-0000-6334 E 793.98 LODGING @ 2024 ENGINEER ASSOC STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 10 N

01/16/2024 01/19/2024

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

03-310-000-0000-6501 133.95 ROAD SUPPLY CSAH 27 STMT 11 N

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

03-310-000-0000-6501 11.99 ROAD SUPPLY CSAH 27 STMT 12 N

11/15/2023 11/15/2023

301

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,739.48  621275

301 ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATION1,739.48

310

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 145.94  221275

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE145.94

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE1,885.42

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 8 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

21275

73-801-000-0000-6178 36.20 MUNCH BETTER 9842649 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 26 N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023 2425

73-801-000-0000-6178 686.31 THANKSGIVING MEALS FDU85TUZD EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 40 N

11/17/2023 11/17/2023

73-801-000-0000-6178 23.26 WELCOME BREAKFASTS STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 27 N

10/30/2023 10/30/2023

73-801-000-0000-6178 32.77 WELCOME BREAKFASTS STMT EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 28 N

11/02/2023 11/02/2023

801

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 778.54  421275

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL778.54

73 INSURANCE778.54

13,285.11

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Final Total: 16 Vendors 72 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



 1:29PM12/7/23
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 10
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

AMOUNT

 10,621.15 GENERAL 1

 1,885.42 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 778.54 INSURANCE 73

 13,285.11

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



























































Cl-,!..��- 1111-1.1.1;11no 

Ji ftr )Ji' �

@
ti i ; 

Uh t 
•m !f if30 t· 11 
�a dh 

.ii p�z u ii 
iflr!; Ii ,I 

i� ii 
�, fls I 

llh
ii. Q i� .f 11 ,�Et g . § r r .a 
� i l 

L 

!!i; 
! �

� � 

u 

I� 
j 

i 
a�" �1, 
ii

� 

i u � Q .il.i 1, i;f
� _Ej. 

n 
i i 3.:,, 

! fi 

f
.j\ 

if i a ,� i �1 

i 
�it 

iij
... i!� > ' "f

l"f 

r u 
I

! 
ii 
I § 

! 
1i

l I s! �

g EI 
�i 

2 

si � I 
2 i � C 

� � =� 

j
w� 

i� tas i 

�5 i 
z ffl .. 

u I 
E � 

i[ fHii-I i 11:,, 1i

�I 1�
11 

i r1T· 
"i §.� i 
i� !l' i• 

" : '! 
s .• 

� • 5. . �� 

!iii l+I+
uu 

I 
! 
5 
2 ..:e 
�
i: 

I 
i: 
g 

� 
� 

I 
i
0 

!: 

0011
i i 
� Jo 
0. g 
g 1i 
% 0 

§ !



I � 
I 
I

I 

! I 
� 

I 

.,. ., 
t: { .. 
,r? ti
r' if d -!,� 

I -1 
l 

! 
• 
Is 

f 

t. I 
i 

tl 

i t� 
i 

1 
i I
� � 

,. ., 
% 

• I

j j1 
;: . l 
fh 
fl! 

!il il • r. 
I: !ta 

i I 
t • 
l I
'S f 

I 
I 

i 
f 

� ! 

�� � .:: 

r ir ., i
is 

.i 

1
1 

II I
l -1.... 
i i 
! t 
IF f 

lt 

HI r 
: I ...,, f r 

h· z le 
� ! 

; [ 
• 
l 
1 

Il
t

i•

! � ! 














































































































































































































































































































































































































	Board Agenda 12-12-2023
	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes November 21, 2023
	Minutes November 28, 2023
	November Cash  Investment Balances
	November Cash Investments
	Commissioners Abstract 12.12.23xls
	COMMISH 12.12.23
	CC#109 12.12.23
	Ditch Fund Transfers
	Resolutions
	Transaction Totals Spreadsheet
	Cannabis Ordinance
	Application for REzoning 1-23r
	Phase 1 Archaeological Survey
	Phase 1 Archaeological Survey Contract
	Out of STate Travel Request
	BLRR Drug Task Force JPA
	2024 Law Enforcement contract with Wabasso
	2023 November Jail Population
	Fire Inspection Agreement-Pending Co. Attorney Approval
	Bills
	Final Pay Request for contract 22-10; SAP 064-613-017
	Final Pay Request for contract 23-2;
	Resolution CSAH 24 speed study
	Budget Summary
	Presentation
	2024 Tobacco License Application- Wabasso C-Store
	2024 Tobacco LIcense Application- Lamberton C-Store
	2024 Liquor License Application-Expressway Sanborn
	2024 Tobacco License Applications
	Area II Minnesota River Basin Projects JPA
	Public Data Requests Policy
	Local Homeless Prevention Aid Agreement
	FY 24 Snowmobile Grant-In-Aid Program Contract Agreement
	Countywide Comprehensive Housing Study Proposal
	Wrap In. Funding Request



